
EmilyLutz

From: AMOEducation <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Friday, 22November 20249:01am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Disability Inclusion Workshop andPanelDiscussion

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

Disability Inclusion Workshop andPanelDiscussion

Accessibility andinclusion aremorethanmeeting yourobligations underOntario’s
AODA Standards. Municipal Accessibility Advisory Committees provide important
insight anddirection formunicipalities inbuilding accessible andinclusive communities.  

AMOhaspartnered withtheAbilities Centre toenhance elected officials' understanding
andapproach toinclusion. TheDisability Inclusion Workshop andPanelDiscussion will
highlight bestpractices andprovides aplatform forlocal leaders toreflect onyourown
andyourorganizations knowledge andapproach toinclusion.  

Youwillleave thisworkshop withagreater depthofknowledge andunderstanding that
isessential toproviding accessandtheability toenjoyyourcommunity forall.  

Timelimitedspecialoffer.  

Foralimited timeonly, valid fromnowthrough February 14, 2025, weareoffering
members whotake2ormoreworkshops in2025, half-priceregistration forall
workshops above thefirst2registrations. Ifyouareeligible forthistimelimited discount
contact LoraTignoatltigno@amo.on.ca.  

Date: March27, 2025
Location: Virtual
Rate: $325 + HST (individual registration only)  
Cancellation fee: $75.00 (upto1weekprior toevent)  
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RegisterHere

Inquires: events@amo.on.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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